From: Shivam Satnani <shivam.satnani@tcs.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 1:23 AM

To: privacyframework <privacyframework@nist.gov>

Cc: Logamurugan V <logamurugan.v@tcs.com>; Dileep R <dileep.r@tcs.com>

Subject: RE: [privacyframework] Reminder: Submit Comments on the Preliminary Draft of the NIST Privacy Framework

Dear Team,

First of all, thanks and congratulations for putting all efforts and coming up with the draft framework. This would be helpful
for many organizations developing and implementing privacy program, globally.

We went through the framework, and had few observations. PFA the same provided in the template suggested by you.

Hope these would be considered. Please let us know if further discussion on these or review is required from our end.

Thanks & Regards

Shivam Satnani

Data Protection Specialist

Global Privacy Office

Tata Consultancy Services Limited

Ph: +91 11 6650 6639 | Cell: +91 9953025545
Mailto: shivam.satnani@tcs.com

Website: http://www.tcs.com
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